
RaqueiRevells 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Toni Earnhart 

Monday, September 30, 2013 1:20 PM 

Raquel Revells 

Bob Casey 
Subject: RE: Nettalk.Com Inc. d/b/a Nettalk (TY065) Docket No.~~-T>ilEPOSJT 

Raquel, C~T J 3 2013 3 6 5 

It is my understanding that the above company will be resubmitting an application to provide Telecommunications 
Services in Florida. 

Given the Compliance Docket Action in 130099-TX, Staff asked the company to submit the past due 2012 RAF, P&l and 
rule penalty as well as submit the minimum RAF for 2013 early as a prerequisite to reapp lying for another local exchange 
certificate. By doing so, they will settle all RAF debt associated with TY065. _ £: uu 

\ u t 0.\ '\b \ ~I <J ) 
Nettalk.Com Inc. d/b/a Nettalk (TY065) Docket No. 130099-TX 

2012 RAF $ 600 

Penalty $ 150 

Interest ~ 

Due $804 

Rule Penalty S 500 

$1304 

l-Ine 5500 ($200 to PSC I ru<,t I und and S300 to General Revenue) 

2013 R1\l 
I owl Que 

~ §OQ. (paid carl;) 
\!..20-l ( rCCCI\·ed $1905) 

fhe additiona l $1 ~hould be applied as an overpayment to TY065 R/\F for ~0 13. 
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·1 he $600 check '" for the $500 application fee for a lot:al exchange certilicm ion. fhe new application \.vas mailed late l a~t wed.: and 
ma) not be in CN~ Mnnngcment Yl't rhe company overpaid its reapplication li.·~· by S I 00. 

I spoJ..c \\ith tlw Compan) ·s ( onsult,mt and he prcl'ers the L'ommi-;sion ke~·p the ~100 l1\er pa)llH!nt and appl~ it to the 2014 R/\r 
should the cumpan) be- gr,mted a new cenilicate. 

If it i., not pth~lbk Ill ,tppl~ th l\ '>I 00 1l\ er pa) men! to the 20 I..J Ri\ I ~ear at thi" tilllt'. pk•a.,e arpl) it w the 20 I J RA r ) ear for rY06'i 
as an addition,tl mer pit) rn~·nt 

Stan Uln "'" I N.tlto tran..,kr the'\ I no over pa~ mcnl Ill the llC\\ nun pall\ coue il tlw c~·r1ilit.ll11111 i ... g.ramcd. and if II j., denied. \end 
the ~:omp.m~ the nen~"'·") rl'lhnu r~·4u~·.,t p.1pcn' orJ.. at t1 futun.: pomt 

Toni Joy Earnhart, Public Utility Analyst - .::D (...) 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. G ("") h c -4 !!, 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 n 3: I < r- ::r N Phone 850-413-6532 rrl - r~ 
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From: Raquel Revells N 
(t) 

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 2:23 PM t.n () 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED OCT 02, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 05898-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: 

I received two checks from Net talk in the amount of $1, 905.00 and 600.00. Please let me know the break down. 
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